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Mass of Thanksgiving for Pope Leo XVI

From: Guerrero, Fr. Alfred <alguerrero@rcchawaii.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:40:16 PM
Subject: Mass of Thanksgiving for Pope Leo XVI

Aloha All,

Please invite the Faithful to a Mass with Bishop Larry Silva this
coming Monday, May 12, 2025 at 6pm in the Co-Cathedral of
St. Theresa in Thanksgiving for the Election of Pope Leo XIV
as the 267th Pope.

O God, who chose your servant Leo in succession to the Apos-
tle Peter as shepherd of the whole flock, look favorably on the
supplications of your people and grant that, as Vicar of Christ
on earth, he may confirm his brethren and that the whole
Church may be in communion with him in the bond of unity,
love and peace, so that in you, the shepherd of souls, all may
know the truth and attain life eternal. Through our Lord Jesus
Christ, your Son, who lives and reigns with you in the unity of
Holy Spirit, God, for ever and ever. Amen.

Sincerely in the Lord,

Rev. Alfred Omar B. Guerrero

Pastor and Director of Campus Ministry
Newman Center/Holy Spirit Parish
1941 East West Rd.

Honolulu, HI 96822-2321

(808) 988-6222

Director, Office of Worship

Roman Catholic Diocese of Honolulu
1184 Bishop St.

Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 585-3342 office

(866) 305-5966 fax
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ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE STATE OF HAWAII

DIOCESE OF HONOLULU

WITNESS TO JESUS

Liturgical Considerations Upon the Election of the New Pope

Upon the election of the new Pope, both the diocesan Bishop and Priests in every parish should offer a
special Mass for the newly-elected Pope in accord with the liturgical calendar.

Yellow and white bunting may be hung on the exterior doors of all parish churches.

The “Mass for the Pope” [especially on the anniversary of election] is appropriate. This Mass cannot be
used on the Sundays of Advent, Lent and Easter, solemnities, Ash Wednesday, and the weekdays of Holy
Week.

The Mass text is found in the section, “Masses and Prayers for Various Needs and Occasions, no. 2" in
The Roman Missal.

Readings
Common of Pastors, Lectionary for Mass nos. 719-724.

General Intercessions

Some of the following petitions might be used.
<+ For our new Holy Father, Leo XIV, that he may be strengthened as he embarks on his ministry of
preaching the Good News and leading God's Church, we pray.

«+ That our recently-elected Holy Father, Leo XIV, working together with the bishops of the Church,
may build up the Body of Christ, we pray.

++ That our newly-elected Holy Father Leo XIV, may be a champion of the poor, a reconciler of
nations and a force for peace and unity in our world, we pray to the Lord.

Private Prayer

Again, the faithful should be exhorted to pray for the newly- elected Holy Father in their private prayers.
The recitation of the rosary or a simple Our Father, Hail Mary and Glory Be for the intentions of the Pope
is to be encouraged.

Office of Worship = Diccesan Chancery « 1184 Bishop Street, Honolulu, HI 96813-2859
Phone: 808.585.3342 « Email: alguerrero@rcchawaii.org * www.catholichawaii.org

Holy Trinity

Catholic Church

It’s a Baby Shower

Walking with Moms
Respect Life’

To celebrate new moms, new families and new life.

Here's how you can help:

L

We would love to have you help us celebrate lifel
RSVP for the party or let us know how you would
like to help.

Our shower contact is: showerhtc@®gmail.com

We are throwing a party and sponsoring a
Baby Shower — right here at Holy Trinity.

Sunday, May 18, 2-4 pm, in our gym.
Enﬂ‘d{anﬁr- C;er

Volunteer for one of our commitrtees:

o Set up/Decorate

o Refreshments

o Clean Up
Sponsor a Baby Gift Basket
Donate an item of need from our Angel Board
Invite a new or expecting mom (and her family)
to attend the shower
Plan to attend the party with your family
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Upcoming Events
May 12 - 18

12- MONDAY
7:00am - Rosary
7:25am Mass

13-TUESDAY
7:00am Rosary
7:25am Mass

Food Pantry: 10:00am-11:30am

14- WEDNESDAY
6:45am Rosary -

Our Mother of Perpetual Help
7:00am Rosary
7:25am - Mass

10:00am Choir practice

15 -THURSDAY
7:00am Rosary
7:25am Mass

16- FRIDAY
NO MASS

17 - SATURDAY
7:00Aam - Rosary
7:25am - Mass
8:00am—Church Cleaning
(3:00pm Confessions)
4:00pm - Mass

18 - SUNDAY
8:30am - Mass

11:30am - Praise & Worship
(Live-Stream)

ST. PIUS X CATHOLIC CHURCH, MANOA

MAY 11, 2025

Come and Join us as we celebrate...

§ FATHER NICK BROWN’S

‘ 10TH ANNIVERSARY OF
‘§ ORDINATION CELEBRATION

Tickets $15.00
Saturdays at 4:00pm Mass
and Sundays at 8:30am and 11:30am Masses
at the Church side door.

(Children under 12 years old - Free)

NT - .
> e T YR St. Matthias
447 — | F g Apostle & Martyr (c. 80)
5 - - C‘ Feast Day - 14 May
=

Sé@wa/t&[aﬁcp

A WAY OF LIVING

According to Acts 1:15-

Mass Attendance

Saturday, Mayv 03 - 4pm Mass:
Adults 91 /7 Children

Sunday., May 04 - 8:30am Mass:

Adults 66/ 11 Children

Sunday, May 04 - 11:30am Mass:

26, during the days after
the Ascension Peter stood

Adults 43 / 6 Children

T (on yonyou Swp

R0 - 04 up in the midst of the brothers—about 120
Weekly Collections $ 2,469.00 gf Jesus’ followers. Now that Judas had
etrayed his ministry, it was necessary, Pe-
Repairs & Maint 307 .00 Jter said, to fulfill the scriptural recommen-
] dation that another should take his office.
LR atentions " “Therefore, it is necessary that one of the
Candle 54.00 § men who accompanied us the whole time
the Lord Jesus came and went among us,
R 2les e beginning from the baptism of John until
Br. Joseph Dutton 220.00 { the day on which he was taken up from us,
. : become with us a witness to his resurrec-
Priest Ret t 20. .

- ) . - . tion” (Acts 1:21-22). They nominated two
Catholic Communication ~ 10.00 ¥ men: Joseph Barsabbas and Matthias. They
Donation (Lilies) 293.00 [Jprayed and drew lots. The choice fell upon

Matthias, who was added to the Eleven.
Prop & Liability Ins 20.00 o )
Matthias is not mentioned by name any-
Total: $ 3,538.00 §here else in the New Testament.
On-line Giving:
April 28 - May 02:  $ 740.00 Second Collection

PRIEST RETIREMENT FUND
Saturday, May 11 - 8:30a Mass

“ and
O’” Sunday, May 12 - 8:30a & 11:30a Mass
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